STATE OF FLORIDA
, 61 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK

COMMISSIONERS:
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN ] t3=6790 e
NANCY ARGENZIANO el \ge LK - CORRESPONDENCE
NATHAN A. SKOP S &/ .1 Administrative [} Parties [ Consuimer

| DOCUMENT NO O340 _
JHublic Serpice Qonumissiagirsuroseme; et

November 5, 2007 O r)OSS Q :r(-/

Ms. Nancy H. Sims

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070547-TL,
070550-TL, 070551-TL, 070564-TL., and 070565-TL

Dear Ms. Sims:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06498-07, 06598-07,
06601-07, 07191-07, and 07194-07, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 9:18 AM

To: CLK - Crders / Notices; Victor McKay; Jim Polk
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/10/2007 9:09:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: consummating orders q/[/

2/

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERSs have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070547co.vsm.doc
070550co0.vsm.doc
070551co.vsm.doc

j‘hanks.

Is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2590 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754
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Correspondence
Administrative

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 11:28 AM O—ZD S5O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/15/2007 11:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 070551-TL & 070550-TL

Filename / Path: two orders - see below

Two PAA ORDERS DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE at&t W/ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES have been

moved to GC Orders for issuance today:
070550vsm.doc
070551vsm.doc

Thanks!

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754
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August 3, 2007

AT&T Florida

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070550-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
Number Pooling Administrator for Delray Beach exchange (Kings Point), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on August 1, 2007, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No. 070550-TL Date Docketed: 08/01/2007 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number
Pooling Administrator for Delray Beach exchange (Kings Point),
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d )
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